
State of Florida 

JIuhlic~~frtt~ ([lltttlttiiminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: April 8, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cle~ 

Division of Regulatory Analysis (Lowery)~r r{'rt{1 \ 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) . I JjI'1""\ j ~'J.l l 

RE: Docket No. 100132-TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. 
TJ876 from One World Telecom, Inc. to ONE WORLD Telecom, LLC, effective 
March 5, 2010. 

One World Telecom, Inc. has requested approval of a name change on IXC Registration 
TJ876 to ONE WORLD Telecom, LLC, effective March 5, 2010. The name has been filed with 
the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. 

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.a., Adminjstrative Procedures Manual, this is to infonn 
you that staff concurs with the name cha on IXC Registra . No. TJ876. Accordingly, with 
this Memorandum, Docket No. 100132 I should be closed. 
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